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Seppukoo.com

c/o Les Liens Invisibles
Via Delle Pinete

36 Marlia

Italy, 55014

Guy.mcmusker@lesliensinvisibles.org
info/@zonaintermedia.it

gionatan@blankpage.it
darkkkside@hotmail.com

Re:  Cease and Desist Violating Facebook's Statement of Rights and Responsibilities
Dear Sirs,

We represent Facebook Inc., based in Palo Alto, California. It has come to Facebook's attention
that Les Liens Invisibles, through its website located at www.seppukoo.com, is (1) soliciting
Facebook user login information, (2) accessing Facebook accounts that belong to others, (3)
scraping content from Facebook, (4) sending unauthorized commercial communications; and (3)
infringing Facebook’s intellectual property rights on and through www.seppukoo.com.

Facebook demands that you cease this activity immediately.

These activities violate Facebook's Statement of Rights and Responsibilities (““Statement™),
which governs Facebook’s relationship with its users and others who interact with Facebook.
Facebook takes the protection of its users’ privacy and the security of their data very seriously
and is committed to keeping Facebook a safe place for users to interact and share information.
Facebook has developed its Terms to protect its users and 1o facilitate these goals. The
Statement specifically prohibits:

= Soliciting users' Facebook login information;
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»  Accessing a Facebook account belonging to someone else;

»  Collecting Facebook users’ content or information using automated means such as
scripts or scrapers without Facebook’s permission;

= Sending or otherwise posting unauthorized commercial communications (such as
spam); and

»  Using Facebook's intellectual property, including Facebook’s copyrights or trademarks
without written permission.

See hitp://www.facebook.com/terms.php.

Facebook does offer, through “Facebook Connect,” an open development platform that allows
third parties to develop applications that integrate with Facebook, subject to Facebook’s
Statement. The Facebook Connect technology does not permit external websites to solicit
Facebook user login information to connect the website to a Facebook user's profile. For more
information on Facebook Connect, please visit
http://wiki.developers.facebook.com/index.php/Facebook_Connect.

In addition to breaching Facebook's Terms, the www.seppukoo.com website may violate the
Computer Fraud and Abuse Act, 18 U.S.C. § 1030; the California Comprehensive Computer
Data Access and Fraud Act, CA Penal Code § 502(c); the California Anti-Phishing Act of 2005,
CA Bus. and Prof. Code § 22948, ef seq.; the Controlling the Assault of Non-Solicited
Pornography and Marketing Act of 2003, 15 U.S.C. § 7701, ef seq.; the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C.
§ 502 et seq.; and statc laws prohibiting interference with Facebook's business expectations and
interests.

Please respond to me in writing no later than Tuesday, December 22, 2009, confirming that you:

1. Have stopped and will refrain from soliciting Facebook user login information, except
through an authorized means, such as Facebook Connect;

2. Have deleted and destroyed any and all Facebook user content that was obtained through
www.seppukoo.com, including but not limited to user login credentials, usernames,
Facebook user photos, profile information, or any other information “scraped” from the
Facebook website;

3. Have stopped and will refrain from utilizing automated scripts on Facebook websites;

4. Have stopped and will refrain from sending or posting unauthorized commercial
communications; and
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5. Will in the future strictly comply with Facebook's Terms, Facebook Conneet Policies,
Developer Platform Guidelines, and any other applicable Facebook policies.

Should you choose to ignore this letter and continue your current improper conduct, Facebook is
continuing to evaluate its options and reserves the right to take whatever measures it believes are
necessary to enforce its rights, maintain the quality of its site. and protect its users’ privacy and
information.
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